Date: 9/16/19

To Whom it May Concern:

We submit this application for Experimental RNSS Test Equipment for the purpose of
testing GPS Receivers. Geophysical Survey Systems, Inc. incorporates GPS receives into
certain products and needs to test them during the manufacturing process. Without a
repeater there is inadequate GPS signal inside the factory for this purpose.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Chritighs 2 fymba

Christopher L. Plumlee
Quality Manager
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